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October 3, 1368 ' ;

Mr, Harold Weisberg

Cog d4'0r Fress

Route 8

Prederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr., Weishery:

This is ig reply to your lettars of Angest 29 aud September 5
concerning the records of the Warren Commisaion.

As indicated by notes om page 63 of the trapacript of the ex=cutive
sesslon of the Commission of January 21, 1964, a portice of that
transeript from the tottom of page 63 to the bottom of page 73 is
withheld from research under Guidelime 2., "The miercfils copy of
indexes to mumbered Cosmission documents wes msiled to you.

Qur letter of May 20 to you indicates ihat it is the Transeripts of ,
axecutive sessions of the Commisaion among the Commission's records
that are listed is the letter. The Lletter do=sz act purport to list
ail executive sessions of the Commissisn that may have been held,

We did not intend to imply, of eourse, that your reference tc the
sxecutive sesslon of Jamuary 22, 196k, was the only proo? of iis
existence, We do mot have a trapssript for that aesgiom, nowever.,
The fact that the trenseript for the ssasion of Janwery 21, 196k,

is mmbered Yoluwse ~ and the transeript for the session of Jarmeary =7
is mmbered Yolume 5 indicates that nc transeript for the sessiom of
Januery 22 wes preparsd. We do mot know of emy exeewtive seasions of
the Commission for which we do mot have transcripta, exscept the zes-
§loms of Jaguery 22 and Septesber 12, 106k, As you Xnow, we have
mimutes for the session of September 18, 196k,

Although you appear at times to assume thet cur staff Xnows and

constamtly keeps in mind all informetioc that is containmed in the
records of the Commission, I am sure sbat you are aware that this
is not possidle. Your research is your owm respensibility, and we
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1964, are properly withheld from research under the guideiines that
avply toc the Commiasion's records and the terms of the "Freedom of
Information Act” (5 U.8.C. 552). As you prebably kmow, certain
records are sxempted from digsclosure by the provisions of ihast Act.
Neither of these transcripts has bean asds sweilstie to agy researcher
by the Hational Archives,

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RHOADS
Archivist of the United States



